
 
“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain 

a safe and efficient road system” 
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TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media 
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission 
DATE: October 18, 2019 
SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR THE WEEK OF MONDAY, OCTOBER 21, 2019  
CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215  Email: bkluczynski@gtcrc.org  
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
Traverse City.  All work is weather permitting. This is the road work schedule for the week of Monday, 
October 21, 2019.   

 
LANE CLOSURES 
 
PAVEMENT MARKING - VARIOUS LOCATIONS 
*This work is expected to be completed this weekend, weather permitting. 
*Contractor will be applying wet paint on center lines and edge lines, to the roads that were chip sealed. 
*This is a “moving operation” meaning operations are short-lived in any one particular location. 
*Motorists should reduce speed and obey traffic control devices. 
*REDUCE SPEED IN FRESHLY PAINTED AREAS TO AVOID SPLATTER ON VEHICLES.  
 
CRACK FILL – MOVING OPERATION 
*South Airport Road, US31 to Silver Lake Road 
*In no particular order – Cass Road, Cedar Run, Keystone, Nessen Road, North Long Lake, Parsons, South 
Long Lake, State Road, and Three Mile, Parsons to US31 
*This work is expected to be completed this weekend, weather permitting. 
*Work will be directed by flagging. 
*REDUCE SPEED IN FRESHLY FILLED AREAS! 
 
ROAD COMMISSION CREW ACTIVITIES 
*Winter route preparation. 
*Gravel Roads – as needed. 
*Pothole/Durapatching - Various locations as requested.  
*Brush-hogging  – as needed. 
 
 

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there! 
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